#

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Gregory DeAngelo
Subject: December Update

Attachments: Sacramento Dec 23.pdf

Hi,

Attached is the December contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate
to ask.

Happy Holidays-

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:818.437.1847



r( SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: September 2023

December Contract Update

SDA is actively working on:

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

o Analysts are currently converting database files into flat files and reconstructing the
case management system.
SDA will then reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Analysts will continue conducting meetings with the SACDA IT department for
clarification on data.

o SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated delivery: March 2024)

The next phase will be:

e Data Backfilling (Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

o SDA will then work with the SACDA's office to identify additional internal databases
that could contain the missing data as well as external locations where the missing
data is maintained (e.g., court databases).

o A plan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

o SDA will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.
(Anticipated delivery: September 2024)

If there are any unforeseen challenges that will delay deliverables, we will notify you immediately.

Sicuro Data Analytics 317 West Ventura Blvd. #1041, Camarillo, CA 93010
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Jamieson. Jenna (DA)

Subject: Re: Outstanding invoices

HilJenna,

Thank you for your response. We appreciate your follow up.

Happy Holidays!

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

On Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 5:15 PM Jamieson. Jenna (DA) <Jamieson)J@sacda.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Our sincerest apologies for the delay. These have been sent for payment (along with upcoming due
invoice 1123)- please allow approximately 10 business days for payment to be issued.

Happy Holidays,

Jenna Jamieson | Administrative Services Officer |

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814 |p: 916.874.8106 c:916.709.5177



SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments
thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than
the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you
~ are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: Jamieson. Jenna (DA)

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Sicuro Analytics;DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)
Subject: RE: Outstanding invoices

Good Afternoon,

Our sincerest apologies for the delay. These have been sent for payment (along with upcoming due invoice 1123)-
please allow approximately 10 business days for payment to be issued.

Happy Holidays,

Jenna Jamieson | Administrative Services Officer |

)
\ Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
f“* ,__,".L’\ ,, 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814 |p: 916.874.8106 c: 916.709.5177
-;;;ER,EL*E&ESQUE,;'\ jamiesonj@sacda.org | www.sacda.org |facebook.com/SacCountyDA

—~

semper justitia

From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 2:26 PM

To: DA Account Payables <daaccountpayables@sacda.org>; Black. John (DA) <Black)@sacda.org>
Subject: Outstanding invoices

Hello,

A review of our accounting records show that the attached invoices for July, August and September remain outstanding.
Please look into this matter and advise if you need anything further from us in order to process these payments.

The total amount due is $23,817.00
Best regards,
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

To: DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)

Subject: Outstanding invoices

Attachments: Sacramento County DA Invoice 0723.pdf; Sacramento DA Invoice 0823.pdf; Sacramento

DA Invoice 0923.pdf

Hello,

A review of our accounting records show that the attached invoices for July, August and September
remain outstanding. Please look into this matter and advise if you need anything further from us in order
to process these payments.

The total amount due is $23,817.00
Bestregards,

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 8.54 AM

To: DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 1123

Attachments: Sacramento DA Invoice 1123.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached invoice for November below.

Bestregards,

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



l/( SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

December 7, 2023

Attention: John Black

Sacramento Gounty District Attorney’s Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis (Contract: WB00043949)
Invoice: 1123

Dear John,

During the period of November 1 - November 30, 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC recorded 73.75 billable hours billed at an
hourly rate of $300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's
Office.

Please see the altached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.

The total amount due for this period is: $22,125.00

Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC / Gregory DeAngelo, CEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



l/r SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC ) of 2

invoice 1123 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 73.75 $300.00 7 $22,125.00
7 R SUb&:lal “ —$2"2.125.00_
Total $22,125.00

Date Description of Work Hours
11/3/23 Editing code for constructing analysis dataset 3.75
11/6/23 Constructing analysis data o . 6.75
11/7/23 Creating top charge using CIBRS - initial cut and analysis 8.50
11/9/23 Updating top charges using severity 2.50 ‘
11/10/23 Rerunning code; checking for inconsistencies; top charge and filing rate comparisons 5.50
11/13/23 Reviewing all prior code for adding updates; running everything from start to finish; makiné covTC;l;; l;)date; 7.25
11/14/23 Creating enhancement section to the code and data audit 4.50
11/15/23 Reviewing data files needed to compile for the RJA analysis 7 o 3.25
11/16/23 Cleaning referring agency data, juvenile cases; compiling caseload stats 475
11 7/;3 Cleaning referred charges and referring agency : . 3.00
11/20/23 Writing code referral charge, confinement type grouping, and conviction flagging 4.25
11/22/23 Building code to ensuring the appropriate subsets are identified and that convictions are accurately classified i5.50
11/27/23 Creating tables for data audit; investigating solutions to update python notebooks 3.00
11/28/23 Troubleshooting functions for turning dataframes into LaTeX tables 2.75
11/29/23 Investiga;ng solutions to update python notebooks B 2.25
1 1/8023_/\diusting the cleaning code prior to review; updating conviction and charges daTa - : o 6.25

73.75
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From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 4:54 PM
To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Cc: deangelog;borowitzj;,garnerm

Subject: Re: Sicuro server "Veri"

Good afternoon, Manny.

| was able to successfully access the server. We may need to bug you later for other team members that
may need access, but | have gottenin fine.

Thanks!

On 11/29/2023 11:46 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Hello,

I’'m following up on your access to the Veri server at the Sacramento
County District Attorney’s Office. Were you able to access the
resources successfully?

Please let me know if there are any issues with network access for
your team.

Thank you.

WMawny Floresca | Supervising IT Analyst

‘ Sacramento District Attorney's Office
x ”“mc (* Information Technology Division | Network & Security
e/ 0916.874.6759|M 916.402.7101

- Semper Justitia

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office orthe
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS
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From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:46 AM

To: pettisr

Cc: Gregory.deangelo@gmaiI.com;jeff@sicuroanaIytics.com;maryah@sicuroanalytics.com
Subject: RE: Sicuro server "Veri"

Hello,

I'm following up on your access to the Veri server at the Sacramento County
District Attorney’s Office. Were you able to access the resources successfully?

Please let me know if there are any issues with network access for your team.

Thank you.

Wanwny Floresca | Supervising IT Analyst

Sacramento District Attorney's Office
Information Technology Division | Network & Security
0916.874.6759| M 916.402.7101

- Semper Justitia
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From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 8:25 AM

To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: November Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics

Good morning Julie,
Thank you for sending this over to me. Have a great day.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |Admin. Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | JohnsonJ@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

7 CRAMENTO Gyt
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From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:09 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; deangelog <Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Subject: November Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the October contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions,
please don't hesitate to ask.

Thanks-

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

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);deangelog

Subject: November Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics
Attachments: Sacramento Nov 23.pdf

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



”// SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: September 2023

November Contract Update

SDA is actively working on:

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

O

Analysts are currently converting database files into flat files and reconstructing the
case management system.

SDA will then reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Analysts will continue conducting meetings with the SACDA 1T department for
clarification on data.

SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated delivery: March 2024)

The next phase will be:

e Data Backfilling (Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

(@)

SDA will then work with the SACDA's office to identify additional internal databases
that could contain the missing data as well as external locations where the missing
data is maintained (e.g., court databases).

A plan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

SDA will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.
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
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Black. John (DA);DA Account Payables

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 1023

Attachments: Sacramento County DA Invoice 1023.pdf

HiJohn,

Please see the attached invoice for October below.
Best regards,
Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



(r SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

November 7, 2023

Attention: John Black

Sacramento Gounty District Attorney’s Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis (Contract: WB00043949)
Invoice: 1023

Dear John,

During the period of October 1 - October 31, 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC recorded 102.25 billable hours billed at an hourly
rate of $300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.
The total amount due for this period is: $30,675.00
Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC / Gregory DeAngelo, CEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Invoice 1023 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 102.25 $300.00 $30,675.00
Subtotal $30,675.00
Total $30,675.00
Date Description of Work Hours
10/12/23 Exploring court database, reviewing various tables to learn content; reviewing relations between tables 9.00
10/13/23 Conducting data exploration (DA Database); reviewing various tables and relations between tables 8.00
10/16/23 Setting up the core dataset; validating primary keys; conducting initial tests to confirm field integrity; generating initial tables 7.25
10/17/23 Building remainder of tables (both those that can be brought in right away and those that require extra work); executing 8.00
JOIN queries one at a time to ensure refationships are functioning as expected
10/18/23 Developing the second set of related tables; optimizing queries and indices for efficiency; writing and executing a series of 8.00
SQL queries
Coding function which manages user input; adding fields found by the queries to the main table; replacing fields with their
10/19/23 2 ; 8.00
description in lookup table; updating batch file to current progress
10/20/23 Building sentencing SQL.; preparing SQL code for sentencing; reviewing court tables and making comparisons with data in 8.00
order to merge it; preparing for in-person meeting
10/21/23 Planning items to discuss with [T department; identifying potential issues with misrepresented data in CMS 3.25
10/23/23 In-person visit to go over first draft of code to prepare analytical dataset 5.00
10/24/23 Su'nmarizing meeting and strategy; editing outline of data audit; reviewing location of arrest location field, writing SQL 5.75
code ‘
10/25/23 Generating plan for the remaining data ingestion/cleaning process; coding cleaning sentencing data 8.00
10/26/23 Updating batch file to current state; investigating the loss of some observations (solved); developing code for cleaning 8.00
process; creating sample data frame with the sentencing file; finalizing cleaning of sentencing data
10/27/23 Reviewing arrest addresses data; setting up cleaning code to complete post data audit; reviewing variables; updated batch 8.00
file
10/28/23 Identifying issues with batch file and extra delimiters; creating all derived variables required for the data audit; coding and 8.00

writing outline for the data audit

102.25
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From: Thinh. Tan (DA)

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: RE: Phone call

Hi Greg,

Yes, I'm in my office now until 4.

Tan Thinh | Assistant Chief DDA

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Justice, Public Integrity & Financial Crimes
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.6819 | thinht@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Thinh. Tan (DA) <ThinhT@sacda.org>

Subject: Phone call

Hi Tan,

| have a very quick question that | need to ask you. Any chance that you have time for a brief call today?

Thanks

Greg
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:.06 AM

To: Thinh. Tan (DA)

Subject: Phone call

HiTan,

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
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:08 PM

To: Ritberger. Brian (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Software on machine

| logged out! Thanks so much.

Robert

On 10/20/2023 12:05 PM, Ritberger. Brian (DA) wrote:

Are you running anything on the Veri machine at this time? I've been given a request to testa couple
thing on it and | see there is already someone logged in.

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>; Ritberger. Brian (DA) <ritbergerb@sacda.org>
Subject: Fw: Software on machine

For the Veri machine, | need to know how to remote into that machine. | also want to verify that we
have Internet access out from that box (i.e., ability to download software).

Thanks.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

x LELGS, x Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

ZACRAMENTO Copy =3

3 nJusilili
N’ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; pettisr <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: Software on machine

Okay, sounds good. Robert Pettis will be the person installing the software. | believe that you have his
contact info, but I'm including him in this email just in case. He will have all of the information needed to
install the software.

Best,
Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:42 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org> wrote:




Yes, we can install Excel on the machine.

The machine should have Internet access, so you should be able to download it onto the machine.
We'd just need to do a remote screen share for the actual install process.

I will get someone on our end to handle this. Let me know whom they should work with, and their
contact info.

Thanks!

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

<-\_,

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Software on machine

Hi Michael,

We'd like two pieces of software. The first is just Microsoft excel. I'm assuming that the office or county
have a site license for this?

The second piece of software is Stata. If we can have the privileges to download and install this
software, then our team can handle this.

Thanks
Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 9:43 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org> wrote:

Let's work on getting the software onto the machine. What's the easiest way for us to do that?

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

- Srmprec Deitilia o

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia



From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:36 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Software on machine

Hi Michael,
| hope you're doing well. Thank you for making the time to meet with Robert next week.

We're wondering if it is possible for software to be loaded onto the machine that you've placed the
data on? Alternatively, we could place the data into an AWS instance where we have the software
already loaded. Whatever is easiest for you.

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
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
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
attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the
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

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P:803.272.8673
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From: Ritberger. Brian (DA)

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 12:05 PM
To: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
Subject: FW: Software on machine

Are you running anything on the Veri machine at this time? I've been given a request to testa couple thing onitand |
see there is already someone logged in.

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>; Ritberger. Brian (DA) <ritbergerb@sacda.org>
Subject: Fw: Software on machine

For the Veri machine, | need to know how to remote into that machine. | also want to verify that we have Internet
access out from that box (i.e., ability to download software).

Thanks.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Bk Eeereacy Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
pCRAMENTO Couy,, =

> 901 G street | Sacramento, CA 95814

K

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

Okay, sounds good. Robert Pettis will be the person installing the software. | believe that you have his contact info, but
I'm including him in this email just in case. He will have all of the information needed to install the software.

Best,
Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:42 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org> wrote:
Yes, we can install Excel on the machine.

The machine should have Internet access, so you should be able to download it onto the machine. We'd just need
to do a remote screen share for the actual install process.

| will get someone on our end to handle this. Let me know whom they should work with, and their contact info.



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

We'd like two pieces of software. The first is just Microsoft excel. I'm assuming that the office or county have a site
license for this?

The second piece of software is Stata. If we can have the privileges to download and install this software, then our
team can handle this.

Thanks
Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 9:43 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:
Let's work on getting the software onto the machine. What's the easiest way for us to do that?

Michael Ishii | Infformation Technology Manager

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

We're wondering if it is possible for software to be loaded onto the machine that you've placed the data on?
Alternatively, we could place the data into an AWS instance where we have the software already loaded. Whatever is
easiest for you.

Thanks

Greg

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may
contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or
distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may contain
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or
distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Friday, October 20, 2023 10:51 AM

pettisr

Ishii. Michael (DA)

Re: Software on machine

Absolutely. Thanks to you both.

Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:49 AM Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com> wrote:

Hi Michael:

Sounds great! There's no rush.

Robert

On 10/20/2023 10:47 AM, Ishii. Michael (DA) wrote:

Perhaps we can take care of this on Monday when he is here, then? That might be easiest.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

4

= CRAMENTO Coyy

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Ty

S 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; pettisr <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: Software on machine




Okay, sounds good. Robert Pettis will be the person installing the software. | believe that
you have his contact info, but I'm including him in this email just in case. He will have all
of the information needed to install the software.

Best,
Greg

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 10:42 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:
Yes, we can install Excel on the machine.

The machine should have Internet access, so you should be able to download it onto the
machine. We'd just need to do a remote screen share for the actual install process.

| will get someone on our end to handle this. Let me know whom they should work with, and their
contact info.

Thanks!

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

¥ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
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

We'd like two pieces of software. The first is just Microsoft excel. I'm assuming that the
office or county have a site license for this?

The second piece of software is Stata. If we can have the privileges to download and
install this software, then our team can handle this.

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

We're wondering if it is possible for software to be loaded onto the machine that you've
placed the data on? Alternatively, we could place the data into an AWS instance where
we have the software already loaded. Whatever is easiest for you.

Thanks

Greg

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or
any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's
Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or
any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office



orthe intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or
the intended recipientis strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of
this email and any attachments thereto.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P: 803.272.8673
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From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA);deangelog

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
you have his contact info, but I'm including him in this email just in case. He will have all of
the information needed to install the software.

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

- Semper lustitia

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

»/  916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

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
or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
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
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
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
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From: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:48 AM
To: deangelog;pettisr

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

Michael Ishii | InNformation Technology Manager
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

I'hope you're doing well. Thank you for making the time to meet with Robert next week.

We're wondering if it is possible for software to be loaded onto the machine that you've placed the data
on? Alternatively, we could place the data into an AWS instance where we have the software already
loaded. Whatever is easiest for you.

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
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA);pettisr

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

| will get someone on our end to handle this. Let me know whom they should work with, and their contactinfo.
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
I hope you're doing well. Thank you for making the time to meet with Robert next week.

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:42 AM
To: deangelog

Subject: Re: Software on machine

Yes, we can install Excel on the machine.

-~

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

The second piece of software is Stata. If we can have the privileges to download and install this software,
then our team can handle this.

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
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda,org

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

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:43 AM
To: deangelog

Subject: Re: Software on machine

Let's work on getting the software onto the machine. What's the easiest way for us to do that?

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

j P Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
- ‘”!g .

,-"r_’,luf[:‘fa "'

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 12:16 PM
To: Julie Salomonson;deangelog

Subject: RE: October Contract Update

Thank you. | am glad you guys are up and running and are able to access the data now. If you need anything, please
don’t hesitate to reach out to me.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |Administrative Services Officer IlI
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | Johnsonl@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; deangelog <Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Subject: October Contract Update

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the October contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please don't
hesitate to ask.

Julie Salomonson

Administrative Assistant

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P: 818.437.1847
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

Attachments: Sacramento Oct 23.pdf

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



(( SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: September 2023

October Contract Update

SDA is actively working on:
e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

o]

Analysts are currently converting database files into flat files and reconstructing the
case management system.

SDA will then reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Analysts will continue meetings with the SACDA IT department for clarification on
data.

SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated deadline: March 2024)

The next phase will be:
e Data Backfilling (Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

[o}

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
(Anticipated deadline: September 2024)

If there are any unforeseen challenges that will delay deliverables, we will notify you immediately.

Sicuro Data Analytics 317 West Ventura Blvd. #1041, Camarillo, CA 93010
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From: Ishii. Michae! (DA)

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:57 PM
To: pettisr

Subject: Re: SQL Copy

The databases that you have on the server we've given you access to (server name is Veri, | believe), are static copies of
two production databases:

¢ DAEnterprise - our DA data
e 1JIS_Subscription - county shared data

No one else is using this Veri machine except Sicuro. You should be able to run anything you want on it.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Subject: SQL Copy

Hi Michael:

| am familiarizing myself with 1JIS_Subscription and | was wondering if this is a copy of the main
database? Im asking because | wanted to use some script that hits the database pretty hard, and | didn't
want to use it if it was a production database.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:28 PM
To: Julie Salomonson;deangelog
Subject: Re: Meeting

Sounds good, I'm putting in on the calendar.

The IT Department is not at the main building. Our address is around the corner at 721 9" Street. Since there is no
security presence onsite, the lobby doors are locked. Please have him call to get myself or Silvia to let him in:

e Me, 916-
¢ Silvia, 916-874-8094

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; deangelog <Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi Michael,

Robert will plan to be at your office on Monday, Oct 23 at 9 am.

Thank you so much-

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:818.437.1847

On Tue, Oct 10, 2023 at 8:55 AM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:



My preference would be Monday, Thursday, or Friday. Wednesday can work. Tuesday is the only day that would be
inconvenient.

x] Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 3:00 PM

To: deangelog <Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>
Subject: Meeting

Hi Michael,

Our data analyst, Robert Pettis would like to come to the Sacramento office to get a better
understanding of the data and the case management system. Is there a day during the week of
October 23-27 that would work for you?

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA);deangelog

Subject: Re: Meeting

Attachments: Outlook-doggo5gy.png

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

x| Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie @sicuroanalytics.com>

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
are not the intended recipient, please contact the senderimmediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 8:55 AM
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

To: deangelog;lshii. Michael (DA)

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
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 9:26 AM

To: Thinh. Tan (DA)

Subject: Re: Sorry | missed your call

Sounds good. I'll call you then.

On Oct 5, 2023, at 12:00 PM, Thinh. Tan (DA) <ThinhT@sacda.org> wrote:

1230.

<image001.png> Tan Thinh | Assistant Chief Deputy District Attorney
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Justice, Public Integrity & Financial Crimes Bureau
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.6819 | thinht@sacda.org
- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5,2023 7:11 AM~

To: Thinh. Tan (DA) <ThinhT@sacda.org>

Subject: Sorry | missed your call

Hi Tan,
When is a good time to give you a call today?

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



—_—-——————————————

From: Thinh. Tan (DA)

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: RE: Sorry | missed your call

1230.

Tan Thinh | Assistant Chief Deputy District Attorney
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Justice, Public Integrity & Financial Crimes Bureau
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.6819 | thinht@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

# LSO,
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 7:11 AM

To: Thinh. Tan (DA) <ThinhT@sacda.org>

Subject: Sorry | missed your call

Hi Tan,
When is a good time to give you a call today?

Best,
Greg



=

From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Black. John (DA);DA Account Payables

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0923

Attachments: Sacramento DA Invoice 0923.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached invoice for September below.
Best regards,
Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



r( SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

October 4, 2023

Attention: John Black

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis (Contract: WB00043949)
Invoice: 0923

Dear John,

During the period of September 1 - September 30, 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC recorded 2.25 billable hours billed at an
hourly rate of $300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's
Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.

The total amount due for this period is: $675.00

Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC / Gregory DeAngelo, GEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



|/( SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Invoice 0923 Hours
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 2.25
Date

09/18/23 Connecting to the VPN

09/19/23

09/20/23

Dow
for pipeline; intial MS SQL Server access

Troubleshooting SQL server access

Rate Cost

$300.00 $675.00
Subtotal $675.00
Total $675.00

Description of Work

nlcading and installing necessary programs; setting up git and .gitignore; setting up file directory structure and BAT

2.25



—_——————————————————o

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:39 PM
To: deangelog

Subject: Re: Issue with some data in DAEnterprise

Yes, | will let you know. Of course, we can update the data after this fixing is done.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 7:34 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Issue with some data in DAEnterprise

Thank you for this update, Michael. We're getting into the data and | suspect that this will be an important
issue. Could you please update us when you have this issue sorted out? Also, will it be possible to
update our instance of the data once this issue has been sorted out?

Best,
Greg

On Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 5:37 PM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:
Greg,

We just came across an issue with the data in our Case_Charge table. This table is populated from the data in the
Document_Intake_Body and related tables upon filing of a document with the Court. However, it appears that there
are some missing records in Case_Charge.

We are currently doing an audit of our own data and will be trying to "heal" the data in Case_Charge. Not sure how
long it will take us to do this.

Since you are tasked with using our data, I'm not sure the extent to which this will impact your findings. This is why |
want to make sure you are aware of this up front. If you want to talk more about this, let me know.



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
Attachments: Outlook-5eyrgwid.png

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:38 PM
To: deangelog

Subject: Issue with some data in DAEnterprise
Greg,

We just came across an issue with the data in our Case_Charge table. This table is populated from the data in the
Document_Intake_Body and related tables upon filing of a document with the Court. However, it appears that there are
some missing records in Case_Charge.

We are currently doing an audit of our own data and will be trying to "heal" the data in Case_Charge. Not sure how long
it will take us to do this.

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

“®ES”” 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia
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From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com;jeff@sicuroanalytics.com;robert@sicuroanalytics.com;mar
yah@sicuroanalytics.com

Cc: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Subject: Microsoft Invitations as a Guest to the Sacramento DA Office

Good morning,

You will be receiving an email with the heading “Microsoft Invitations on behalf
of Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office”. If you have not received it
within 4 hours, check your spam folder.

Once received, please read the email, then select “Accept invitation”. The next
page will prompt you to select "“Send Notification” to validate a matching code.
Once you have accepted the invitation, you will then be redirected to the Azure
applications dashboard. You may close your browser at that point.

Before the end of business today, each of you will be receiving your account
information and the instructions on how to login to VPN and connect to the “Veri”

machine.

Thank you for your patience and let me know if you have any questions during this
process.

Wanny Floresca | Supervising IT Analyst

Sacramento District Attorney's Office

Information Technology Division | Network & Security
0916.874.6759 | M 916.402.7101

- Semper Justitia
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From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 7:41 AM

To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: September Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics
Hi Julie,

Thank you so much for sending this over to me. | hope you have a wonderful day.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento District Attorney's Office

DI = L 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
\gm/  Ph:916.875.1075

N Johnson)@sacda.org

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:08 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Subject: September Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the September contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please
don't hesitate to ask.

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P: 818.437.1847




—_—_——————————————

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:.08 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Greg DeAngelo

Subject: September Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics
Attachments: Sacramento Sept 23.pdf

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the September contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions,
please don't hesitate to ask.

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:818.437.1847



rr SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: Pre-Data

September 23 Contract Update
A server is being built for SDA to access data.

Phase 1 (will begin as soon as SDA has access to data):

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)
Convert database files into flat files and reconstruct the case management system.
Reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Continue meetings with the SACDA IT department for clarification on data.
SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated deadline: March 2024)

o O

e}

The next phase will be:
e Data Backfilling(Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

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
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA);Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Server

Hi Michael,

| am planning the work schedule for our data analyst and would like to know when the server will be
in place so we can access the Sacramento data. Please let me know if you need any assistance.

Regards,

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:818.437.1847



From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 8:32 AM

To: DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0823

Attachments: Sacramento DA Invoice 0823.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached invoice for August below.
Best regards,
Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: accounting@sicuroanalytics.com



rr SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

September 5, 2023

Attention: John Black

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis
Invoice: 0823

Dear John,

During the period of , 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC recorded 46.89 billable hours billed at an hourly rate of $300.00 per hour
assaciated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.
The total amount due for this period is: $14,067.00
Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC / Gregory DeAngelo, GEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEQ



I(/ SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Wiz Bl 10479 Gamanills,

Invoice 0823 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 46.89 $300.00 $14,067.00
Subtotal $14,067.00
lola $14,067.00
Date Description of Work Hours
RJA Addendum
8/1/23 Joined demographic data to point data and mapped to ensure success 3.00
8/2/23 Data from California census tracts was merged with demographic information, focusing on areas from which service calls 4.66
were received
8/3/23 Worked on developing visualizations for presentation 6.00
8/4/23 Writing and editing the RJA addendum 2.82
/5/23 Reading and commenting on RJA addendum draft; Running analysis on PD calls data; Writing section of RJA addendum 6.62
re: analysis on Sacramento PD calls data
8/6/23 Final writing and edits to the RJA addendurn; Writing parts of RJA addendum regarding analysis on Sacramental PD calls 3.41
data
8/7/23 Final edit of report 0.32

RJA Motion Expert Witness
N
- r 5 1 1] |
I N N .
I | N | S
I B B A Y
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From: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Re: Networking for the Digital Storm workstation

Sounds good, thanks for the feedback.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Networking for the Digital Storm workstation

Hi Michael,
This sounds good. Responses:

1) Generally speaking, it would be good to have the internet. We'll likely download some software onto
the machine (e.g., R or Python) and then we'll need to install packages, which are downloaded from the
internet.

2) After the initial data is placed on the machine, | suspect we will not need to import or export any
additional data for quite a while. As for refreshes, this will most likely be determined from your end. I'd
recommend quarterly, though.

| hope this helps.
Greg
On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 1:38 PM Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:

We're going to be placing this machine on a separate VLAN so that you can remote into this machine without having
wide-ranging access across our network.

1. Does this machine need Internet access? Can you operate without it?
2. How often/how much will we need to import or export data to/from this machine, including any data refreshes
or exporting result sets, etc.?



Trying to gauge how much access to the outside this machine needs to have. Thanks.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:29 PM

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

x LG x
’ 5,;»",!”060@\,,;

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 1:39 PM

To: Gregory Deangelo (gregory.deangelo@gmail.com)
Subject: Networking for the Digital Storm workstation

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



———————————————————————————

From: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Re: Sicuro contractors to background

Sounds good, thanks, Greg.

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
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 8:28:25 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Sicuro contractors to background

Hi Michael,

This timing works well on our end. Just let me know when you're up and running and we'll line up a callto
ensure access.

Best,
Greg

On Aug 7, 2023, at 2:19 PM, Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org> wrote:

Greg, FYI, our special-order workstation from DigitalStorm is supposed to ship by week’s
end. They’ve taken an entire month to build this machine.

If they ship when they say, then we would be getting it configured and ready to remote into,
with a copy of the data, no later than the following Friday, Aug. 18.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:45:42 PM
To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>



Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Sullivan. Mike
(DA) <SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GonzalezA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA)
<Schiele)@sacda.org>; Black. John (DA) <Black)@sacda.org>

Subject: FW: Sicuro contractors to background

Hi again Joanie, Jeff Borowitz has completed his CJIS training and test. He is now cleared
for access as well. All four Sicuro applicants have now been cleared.

<image001.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Ii
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <ishiim@sacda.org>;
Sullivan. Mike (DA) <SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA)
<GONZALEZA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA) <Schielel@sacda.org>

Subject: FW: Sicuro contractors to background

HiJoanie, Maryah Garner and Robert Pettis have cleared Live Scan, completed their DOJ
training and test and are cleared for access as well.

<image001.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814



916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <ishiim@sacda.org>;
Sullivan. Mike (DA) <SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA)
<GONZALEZA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA) <Schiele)@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Sicuro contractors to background

Good morning, Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com has cleared Live Scan and
completed his DOJ mandated training and test. He has been cleared for access.

| will confirm access for the remaining three as they complete their required training and
test.

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

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Subject: Sicuro contractors to background




Good morning, Rachel, here are the names from Sicuro:

e Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
o Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

e Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

» Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

No badges will be required. Joanie Johnson should be listed as the supervisor.

<image001.png> Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
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
contact the sender immediately and permanentty delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.
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From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:39 AM
To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: FW: Sicuro

Good morning, Julie. All applicants completed their training and test. They have been cleared for access; management is
aware and will take over from this point forward ('m just not sure which manager will reach out). Thank you for
assistance.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:11 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Sicuro

Thank you for the update!!
Have a great weekend,

Julie

On Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 4:04 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Julie, all 4 applicants cleared Live Scan. | just sent their Security Awareness Training credentials. Once they have each
completed their test and training they will be cleared for access. I've send them each an email with the link, their
credentials, and instructions to contact me when they finish so that | can advise our management. Have a great
weekend!

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

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:29 AM

To: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: RE: Sicuro

Yes, DOI is currently processing their cards as well. Marayah returned her cards on 7/21 and Jeff returned his cards the
week before. Gregory DeAngelo's initial prints were rejected due to poor quality. | was advised that he could complete
his reprinting via electronic Live Scan as he is located within California. I'm waiting for his results as well. I'll shoot you
an email as my investigations/backgrounds team gives me updates.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Ii

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

A LAMENTO Copp
5hC Nry

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:17 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Sicuro

Hi Rachel,

That would be appreciated. Did you receive Jeff and Maryah's cards yet?

Julie



On Thu, Jul 27, 2023 at 11:09 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Julie, | received Robert’s fingerprint cards on 7/19 and forwarded to DO for processing. Unfortunately, | don’t have
results yet; Live Scan results generally take about 6 weeks for processing though some can take quite a bit longer. I can
update you as the results come in if you'd like.

£ (RAMENTO Coy,

ry

/\

Rachel Montesinos_| Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Subject: Sicuro

Hi Rachel,

| wanted to check in and see if Robert Pettis has cleared his background check. | know both Jeff Borowitz
and Maryah Garner sent their cards and you should have received them by now.

Thank you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Jeff Borowitz

Subject: RE: DA's Office Security Awareness Training

Thank you so much. I’'ve let our management know that you are cleared for access; I'm not entirely sure which
department manager will handle the next step.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Jeff Borowitz <jeff@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 6:27 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Security Awareness Training

Hi Rachel,

I've completed the training. Please let me know what else you need from me. Thanks so much!

Jeff

On Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 7:01 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Jeff, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ mandated
training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example below; it s
correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,

please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that | can advise our IT
management that you have been cleared for access.

Link I S
User ID [ ]
password |



P —
&)~

Welcome, Admin (2) Help

“Califortiia Department of Justice

Online Training

Tralning Name Training Description Training

Level 2 CIIS Security and

Awareness Training —% & Start

Copyright © 2018 Peak Performance Solutions

*#* IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it should

bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed. Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to
begin the test.

Once you’ve completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then “X” out of the
screen.



TGS fomia Department of Jistice ™

: |
Welcome, Admin (7) Help ‘

Your Certification: CJIS Security Level 2 Expiration: N/A

) Begin Test

CJIS Security Level 2 __) \(

Copyrnht i P018 Peak Performaice Sonitions

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer If

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

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Subject: Re: DA's Office Security Awareness Training
Attachments: Sacramento Training certificate - Borowitz.pdf
Hi Rachel,

I've completed the training. Please let me know what else you need from me. Thanks so much!

Jeff

On Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 7:01 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:
Good afternoon Jeff, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete
the DOJ mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ
from the example below; it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any guestions or feel that

you have received this message in error, please let me know. Please let me know when you have
completed both portions so that | can advise our IT management that you have been cleared for access.

Link EEEwmnesvietrmrB B EYEE 1B 1w
User ID [ ]
Password -



California Départment of Justice

e i

Online Training

Training Name Tralning Description Training

Level 2 CIIS Security and

Awareness Tralning —ﬁ &/ Start

Copyrightl & 2018 Peak Performance Soltions

*** IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it

should bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed. Click on “NCIC
Certification Test” to begin the test.

Once you’ve completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then “X” out of the
screen.



“rCalifornia Department of Justice

5T

Your Certification: €IS Security Leval 2 Expiration: N/A

| Certification

CJIS Security Level 2

Copyraht @ 2018 PLak Porfornance Solutions

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



This is to certify that
Jeff Borowitz
has successfully completed the certification test for
CJIS Security (Advanced)
on

August 8, 2023

This certificate is good through

August 8, 2025
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 7:28 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Subject: Re: Sicuro contractors to background

Hi Michael,

This timing works well on our end. Just let me know when you're up and running and we'll line up a call to
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

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; Sullivan. Mike
(DA) <SullivanM @sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GonzalezA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA)
<Schielel@sacda.org>; Black. John (DA) <Black)@sacda.org>

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

<image001.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I|
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

o GregDeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
» Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

« Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

e Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com



No badges will be required. Joanie Johnson should be listed as the supervisor.

<image001.png> MichaellIshii | Information Technology Manager
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

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Gregory Deangelo (gregory.deangelo@gmail.com)
Subject: Fwd: Sicuro contractors to background

Greg, FYI, our special-order workstation from DigitalStorm is supposed to ship by week’s end. They’ve
taken an entire month to build this machine.

If they ship when they say, then we would be getting it configured and ready to remote into, with a copy of
the data, no later than the following Friday, Aug. 18.

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

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Sullivan. Mike (DA)
<SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GonzalezA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA) <Schiele)@sacda.org>;
Black. John (DA) <Blackl@sacda.org>

Subject: FW: Sicuro contractors to background

Hi again Joanie, Jeff Borowitz has completed his CJIS training and test. He is now cleared for access as well. All four
Sicuro applicants have now been cleared.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

‘5"-‘“”4!“70 coy, Nty

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <ishiim@sacda.org>; Sullivan. Mike (DA)
<SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GONZALEZA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA) <Schiele)@sacda.org>
Subject: FW: Sicuro contractors to background

Hi Joanie, Maryah Garner and Robert Pettis have cleared Live Scan, completed their DOJ training and test and are
cleared for access as well.



Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I1
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

”‘“”’* 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org
N - Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>

Cc: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <ishiim @sacda.org>; Sullivan. Mike (DA)
<SullivanM@sacda.org>; Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GONZALEZA@sacda.org>; Schiele. Jeffery (DA) <Schiele) @sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Sicuro contractors to background

Good morning, Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com has cleared Live Scan and completed his DOJ mandated
training and test. He has been cleared for access.
I will confirm access for the remaining three as they complete their required training and test.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer II
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




e ———————————

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Subject: Re: DA's Office Security Awareness Training
Attachments: CJIS Security Level 4 (Advanced).pdf

Hi Rachel, | have completed both portions.
Robert

On 8/4/2023 3:58 PM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) wrote:

s correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have
received this message in error, please let me know. Please let me know when you have
completed both portions so that | can confirm with our IT management that you have been
cleared for Access.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P: 803.272.8673



This is to certify that

Robert Pettis

has successfully completed the certification test for

CJIS Security (Advanced)

on

August 7, 2023
This certificate is good through

August 7, 2025
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From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:35 PM
To: Maryah Garner

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: DA Security Awareness Training

Thank you Maryah, I'll let our management know that you have been cleared for access.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

S Semper oilitin 2o

From: Maryah Garner <maryah@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:31 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Cc: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: DA Security Awareness Training

Good afternoon, Rachel
| have completed the Security Awareness Training and test. Please find my certificate attached.

Best,
Maryah

On Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 3:54 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Maryah, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ
mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example
below; it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message
in error, please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions and | will confirm with our IT
management that you have been cleared for access. Thank you!

Gk N S
User ID ]
Password _



Online Training

Training Name Training Description Training

Level 2 CIIS Security and

Awareness Tralning _— & Start

';-\ nexTEST llmej

Copyright © 2018 Peak Performance Solltiona

*** IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it should

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



|
|
CI1S Security Level 2 s 20 &8 Begin Test |

Copyright @ 2018 Peak Perlortnance Solitons

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
distribution of this email {or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.



Maryah Garner, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: maryah@sicuroanalytics.com
P:760.845.5431



From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:34 PM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: DA Security Awareness Training

Thank you Greg. | have let our management know that you have been cleared for access.

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
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 5:51 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Cc: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: DA Security Awareness Training

Hi Rachel,
Here is my completed training certificate.

Best,
Greg

On Fri, Aug 4, 2023 at 5:39 PM Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you, Rachel. | will complete the training asap.

On Aug 4, 2023, at 3:56 PM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Greg, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below
to complete the DOJ mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your
level of training may differ from the example below; it is correlated to your job title and
duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that |
inform our IT managers that you have been cleared for access.

ok —
useriD (D



Password |G

<image001.png>

*** IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click
onitand it should bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed.
Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to begin the test.

Once you’ve completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then
“X” out of the screen.

<image002.png>

<image003.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer II
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
Attachments: cert-361140-4-1754539200.pdf

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
Good afternoon Maryah, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to
complete the DOJ mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training
may differ from the example below; it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions
or feel that you have received this message in error, please let me know. Please let me know when you

have completed both portions and | will confirm with our IT management that you have been cleared for
access. Thank you!

G I
UseriD ]
Password -



California Department of Justice

Online Training

Training Name Training Description Training
Level 2 QIS Security and —
Awareness Training .ﬂ &) Start

2 nexTEST Home |

Copyright © 2018 Penk Perforrmance Golutions

P IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it

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



Callfornia Department of Justice

T

NG

Welcome, Admin .:3) Help

Your Certification: CIIS Security Level 2 Expiration: N/A

| Certification

CJIS Security Level 2 _% \ {5

Begin Test

2\ nextEST Home |

Copyright & 2018 Peak Performance Solutions

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
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by otherthan
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
P: 760.845.5431



This is to certify that

Maryah Garner
has successfully completed the certification test for
CJIS Security (Advanced)

on

August 7, 2023
This certificate is good through

August 7, 2025



From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:09 AM
To: Julie Salomonson;Greg DeAngelo
Subject: RE: August Update

Thank you Julie. | appreciate you sending this over to me. Have a wonderful day.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | Johnson)@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Subject: August Update

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the August contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please don't
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

Attachments: Sacramento August 23.pdf

Hi Joanie,

Find attached the August contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions,
please don't hesitate to ask.

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:818.437.1847



SICL'R0

DATA ANALYTICS

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: Pre-Data

August 23 Contract Update

On August 4th, we received notification that the necessary SDA data analysts cleared Live Scan.
They are all scheduled to complete the Security Awareness Training/Test so we can promptly
begin work.

Phase 1:
e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

o Convert database files into flat files and reconstruct the case management
system.
Reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Continue meetings with the SACDA IT department for clarification on data.
SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated deadline: 2/1/24)

The next phase will be:
e Data Backfilling(Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

o SDA will then work with the SACDA’s office to identify additional internal
databases that could contain the missing data as well as external locations
where the missing data is maintained (e.g., court databases).

o A plan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

SDA will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.
(Anticipated deadline: 8/1/24)

If there are any unforeseen challenges that will delay deliverables, we will notify you
immediately.

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
Attachments: cert-361141-4-1754280000.pdf

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
duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message inerror,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that |
inform our IT managers that you have been cleared for access.

Link A ire e B D ] s I 1
usero [
password |

<image001.png>

#+ IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click
on it and it should bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed.
Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to begin the test.



Once you’ve completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then
“X” out of the screen.

<image002.png>

<image003.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
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
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (orany
attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please



contact the senderimmediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of
this email and any attachments thereto.



This is to certify that

Greg DeAngelo

has successfully completed the certification test for

CJIS Security (Advanced)
on

August 4, 2023
This certificate is good through

August 4, 2025
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 5:39 PM

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

Link I e B ] S B v
vserD
Password |

<image001.png>

#++ IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click
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
Hi Julie, all 4 applicants cleared Live Scan. | just sent their Security Awareness Training credentials.
Once they have each completed their test and training they will be cleared for access. I’ve send them

each an email with the link, their credentials, and instructions to contact me when they finish so that |
can advise our management. Have a great weekend!

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

dp—

/CQLAM

-

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 11:29 AM

To: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: RE: Sicuro

Yes, DOJ is currently processing their cards as well. Marayah returned her cards on 7/21 and Jeff
returned his cards the week before. Gregory DeAngelo’s initial prints were rejected due to poor quality. |
was advised that he could complete his reprinting via electronic Live Scan as he is located within



California. I'm waiting for his results as well. I'll shoot you an email as my investigations/backgrounds
team gives me updates.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

/—\

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

OnThu, Jul 27, 2023 at 11:09 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

HilJulie, | received Robert’s fingerprint cards on 7/19 and forwarded to DOJ for processing.
Unfortunately, | don’t have results yet; Live Scan results generally take about 6 weeks for processing
though some can take quite a bit longer. | can update you as the results come in if you’d like.



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

| wanted to check in and see if Robert Pettis has cleared his background check. | know both Jeff
Borowitz and Maryah Garner sent their cards and you should have received them by now.

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4.04 PM

To: Julie Salomonson (julie@sicuroanalytics.com)
Subject: FW: Sicuro

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

Yes, DOJ is currently processing their cards as well. Marayah returned her cards on 7/21 and Jeff returned his cards the
week before. Gregory DeAngelo’s initial prints were rejected due to poor quality. | was advised that he could complete
his reprinting via electronic Live Scan as he is located within California. I'm waiting for his results as well. I'll shoot you an
email as my investigations/backgrounds team gives me updates.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

",?;cwoc'o%*' 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.or
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



Hilulie, | received Robert’s fingerprint cards on 7/19 and forwarded to DOJ for processing. Unfortunately, | don’t have
results yet; Live Scan results generally take about 6 weeks for processing though some can take quite a bit longer. | can
update you as the results come in if you'd like.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il

PSR Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
 SHAAMENTO Couy,

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

I wanted to check in and see if Robert Pettis has cleared his background check. | know both Jeff Borowitz
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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:.01 PM

To: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

Subject: DA's Office Security Awareness Training

Good afternoon Jeff, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ mandated
training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example below; it is
correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that | can advise our IT
management that you have been cleared for access.

G e S S
User ID _I
Password -

California Department of Justice

“TOnline Traiming

Training Name Training Description Tralning
Level 2 CIIS Seawlity and —_
Awareness Tralning _—> & St

’-;\ nexTEST Hom]

"Copyright © 2018 Peak Performance Solutions

*** IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it should
bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed. Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to
begin the test.

Once you've completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then “X” out of the screen.



California Department of Justice

S

Welcome, Admin

NUIC Cernfication Test

Your Certification: CJIIS Security Lavel 2

Certification

| QIS Security Level 2 —) \ 'BeginTest

Copyright @ 20718 Pk Perforrmance Solitiong

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:59 PM

To: robert@sicuroanalytics.com

Subject: DA's Office Security Awareness Training

Good afternoon Robert, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ
mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example below;
it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that | can confirm with our IT
management that you have been cleared for Access.

Link
User ID
Password

California Department of Justice

(s L LS
™) CJIS TESTING

Online Training

Training Name Training Description Training
Level 2 CJIS Security and =
Awareness Training —_> & o

“N  nexTEST Home ]

*¥* IMPORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it should
bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed. Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to
begin the test.

Once you’ve completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then “X” out of the screen.



Cdllfdinh Départment of Justice

W

| Your Certification: CIIS Security Level 2 Expiration; N/A

Certification

CJIS Security Level 2 _§ \I

Copyright © 2018 Peak Performnance Soliitions

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:56 PM
To: Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com

Subject: DA Security Awareness Training

Good afternoon Greg, you’ve cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ
mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example below;
it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions so that I inform our IT managers that
you have been cleared for access.

ik N S
User ID I

Password |G

California Department of Justice

Online Training

Tralning Name Training Description Tralning
Level 2 CJIS Security and -
Awareness Training _-} & Stat

#\  nexTEST Home J

Copyriaht © 2018 Peak Performance Solutons.

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



California Department of Jastice

G

Welcome, Admin '@) Help

NCIC Certfication Test Ut Moy

i — - =
I Your Certification: CIIS Security Leval 2 Expiration: N/A
[
J

Certification

| © QIS Security Level 2 e B I8 Begin Test I

Copyright & 2018 Peak Performance Solitiong

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer II
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia
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—_———————

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:54 PM
To: maryah@sicuroanalytics.com
Subject: DA Security Awareness Training

Good afternoon Maryah, you've cleared Live Scan. Please use the link and credentials below to complete the DOJ
mandated training and test found in sections under both tabs. Your level of training may differ from the example below;
it is correlated to your job title and duties. If you have any questions or feel that you have received this message in error,
please let me know. Please let me know when you have completed both portions and I will confirm with our IT
management that you have been cleared for access. Thank you!

Gk N S
sserp
password Gz

California Department of Justice

=
‘,'\ ! CECas o
s,

CJIS TESTING

Online Training

Training Name Training Description Tralning
Level 2 CJIS Security and =y
Awareness Training —9 iy St

#** [PORTANT*** Once you get to the end of the training, it will say “Exit Course”. Click on it and it should
bring you to the below prompt for a test based on what you just viewed. Click on “NCIC Certification Test” to
begin the test.

Once you've completed the test log out by clicking on “nexTEST Home” button and then “X” out of the screen.



California’ Department of Jastice

-

Welcome, Admin

NUC Cervhcation Test

Your Certification: €IS Security Level 2 Expliration: N/A

Certification

CJIS Security Level 2 e 20 88 Begin Test

|
|
|
|
|
1
L

Copyright & 2018 Peak PErfGrmance Solitions

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

« Ly x| 901G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
S/ 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

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
Hi Julie, | received Robert’s fingerprint cards on 7/19 and forwarded to DOJ for processing. Unfortunately, | don’t have

results yet; Live Scan results generally take about 6 weeks for processing though some can take quite a bit longer. | can
update you as the results come in if you'd like.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I|

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

\

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
Hi Julie, | received Robert’s fingerprint cards on 7/19 and forwarded to DOJ for processing.

Unfortunately, | don’t have results yet; Live Scan results generally take about 6 weeks for processing
though some can take quite a bit longer. | can update you as the results come in if you’d like.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer ||

« gy x| Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
G &@mm COuyy,

@ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

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

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:10 AM
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

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer |l
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper lustitia

£ ACRAMENTO oy -

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: Sicuro

Hi Rachel,

| wanted to check in and see if Robert Pettis has cleared his background check. | know both Jeff Borowitz and
Maryah Garner sent their cards and you should have received them by now.

Thank you!

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P: 818.437.1847



%

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Maryah Garner

Subject: RE: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

No problem, thank you for your quick response. I'm sending this out to DOJ this afternoon.

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
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Rachel,
My apologies for missing that!
My DOB is 10/19/1988

Best,
Maryah

On Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 1:56 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Maryah, | just received your return FedEx envelope. | noticed that your DOB needs to be added to the card. Can you
provide your DOB so that | can add it before forwarding the cards to DOJ for processing? Thank you!

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il

o




Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Maryah Garner <maryah@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Jeff Borowitz <jeff@sicuroanalytics.com>

Cc: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA} <johnsoni@sacda.org>;
Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>; robert@sicuroanalytics.com

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Rachel,
My address is:

Maryah Garner

Thank you,

Maryah

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 1:26 PM Jeff Borowitz <jeff@sicuroanalytics.com> wrote:

Hi Rachel,

I’'m traveling a bit in the summer and am currently at:



And I'll be here until the 18th of June. Please let me know if | should provide future addresses as well.

Best,

Jeff

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 1:41 PM Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com> wrote:

Okay, my address is:

Gregory DeAngelo

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:16 AM Montesinos. Rachel {DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

If you’re not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I'll need an address for you as well.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitio




From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12,2023 11:15 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)
<johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

| live in Ventura County.

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Where in CA are you located? If you're not going to be fingerprinted in Sacramento County I'll need to send you the
same forms via FedEx.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

| Sea g *i .
— ENTO C J 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org
( SPCR2 OUNr),

- Semper Justitia

//"'_—\

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com: maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)
<johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you, Rachel. I'm located in CA, so | can go to my local livescan location if you can email me the form. Or do
you need to send me the form via FedEx as well?



As for the out-of-state applicants, Jeff, Maryah, and Robert will send their respective addresses along separately.

Best,

Greg

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:02 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg, we do have a process for out-of-state Live Scan applicants. Please provide an address for which FedEx is
able to deliver the applications. Each applicant will be sent instructions, Live Scan fingerprint cards, and additional
forms that must be completed and returned to our office to be processed by DOJ.

e Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo @gmail.com
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

‘ﬁ
2~ )CRAMENTO oy, =3

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 9:53 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)
<johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics




Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located in California and could
easily get the live scan completed if you send over the form with the pre-filled LiveScan form. However, the other
3 individuals from Sicuro are not located in California. Is it possible for them to get a livescan performed in their
states (Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?

Thanks

Greg

OnJun 9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning, please use the link below to schedule a Live Scan appointment. You
will need to take your completed Live Scan application with you to your appointment.
Please forward a copy of both completed forms back to me. Once cleared, you will
be sent a link to for CJIS security awareness training. Upon completion of the training

and test you will be contacted to come in for a badge. Feel free to reach out with any
questions.

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins will be accepted. Live Scan
Online Appointment System <https://livescanscheduler.as.me/>

What s the name of the employer or agency that is sending you for Live Scan
or for Fingerprint Cards? Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

What method of payment will you be using? Billing number (provided by the
agency)

Please note: This is for access to the DA’s Office facilities only. You must
acquire a Live Scan application with a unique ORI and billing number from
each agency for which you are requesting access.



<image001.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer
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

e Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com
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
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments
thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

<LIVESCAN_app_non-EE_2023.pdf>

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may
contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District
Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

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
contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying,
or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's
Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

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
my 008 is [

Best,
Maryah

On Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 1:56 PM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:
Hi Maryah, | just received your return FedEx envelope. | noticed that your DOB needs to be added to the

card. Can you provide your DOB so that | can add it before forwarding the cards to DOJ for processing?
Thank you!

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer |l

//\

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

Semper Justitia

From: Maryah Garner <maryah@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:49 PM
To: Jeff Borowitz <jeff@sicuroanalytics.com>



Cc: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>; DA Building Access
<DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; DA Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Montesinos. Rachel (DA)
<montesinosr@sacda.org>; robert@sicuroanalytics.com

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

I’m traveling a bit in the summer and am currently at:

And I'lLbe here until the 18th of June. Please let me know if | should provide future addresses as well.

Best,



Jeff

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 1:41 PM Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com> wrote:

Okay, my address is:

Gregory DeAngelo

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:16 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

If you’re not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I'll need an address for you as
well.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
Officer

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

Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson.
Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics



f live in Ventura County.

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Where in CA are you located? If you’re not going to be fingerprinted in Sacramento County I’ll need
to send you the same forms via FedEx.

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

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA
Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>;
Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you, Rachel. I'm located in CA, so | can go to my local livescan location if you can email me
the form. Or do you need to send me the form via FedEx as well?

As for the out-of-state applicants, Jeff, Maryah, and Robert will send their respective addresses
along separately.



Best,

Greg

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:02 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg, we do have a process for out-of-state Live Scan applicants. Please provide an address for
which FedEx is able to deliver the applications. Each applicant will be sent instructions, Live Scan
fingerprint cards, and additional forms that must be completed and returned to our office to be
processed by DOJ.

» Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
« Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

« Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

« Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
Officer

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

Semper Juislilia - Semper Justitia

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




Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located in California
and could easily get the live scan completed if you send over the form with the pre-filled LiveScan
form. However, the other 3 individuals from Sicuro are not located in California. Is it possible for
themto get a livescan performed in their states (Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?

Thanks

Greg

OnJun9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
wrote:

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

What is the name of the employer or agency that is sending you for Live Scan
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



<image001.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
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

« GregDeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
» Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

o Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

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



SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and
any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District
Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete
the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

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

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 1:57 PM

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
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>;
Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>; robert@sicuroanalytics.com

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Rachel,

My address is:

Maryah Garner
T I |
1

Thank you,
Maryah

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 1:26 PM Jeff Borowitz <jeff@sicuroanalytics.com> wrote:
Hi Rachel,

I’'m traveling a bit in the summer and am currently at:

And V'l be here until the 18th of June. Please let me know if | should provide future addresses as well.
Best,
Jeff

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 1:41 PM Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com> wrote:
Okay, my address is:



Gregory DeAngelo
I
I =

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:16 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

If you're not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I'll need an address for you as well.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
. G X 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org
2= pCRAMENTO coyp

r
s ¥ - Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:15 AM

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

I five in Ventura County.

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

o Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
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

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo @gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 9:53 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>: Johnson. Joanie (DA)
<johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located in California and could
easily get the live scan completed if you send over the form with the pre-filled LiveScan form. However, the other 3
individuals from Sicuro are not located in California. Is it possible for them to get a livescan performed in their
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
Please forward a copy of both completed forms back to me. Once cleared, you will be
senta link to for CJIS security awareness training. Upon completion of the training and



test you will be contacted to come in for a badge. Feel free to reach out with any
questions.

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins will be accepted. Live Scan
Online Appointment System <https://livescanscheduler.as.me/>

What is the name of the employer or agency that is sending you for Live Scan or
for Fingerprint Cards? Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

What method of payment will you be using? Billing number (provided by the
agency)

Please note: This is for access to the DA’s Office facilities only. You must
acquire a Live Scan application with a unique ORI and billing number from each
agency for which you are requesting access.

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
e leff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com
* Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

e Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

No badges will be required. Joanie Johnson should be listed as the supervisor.

<image001.png>  Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

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
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other
than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Robert Pettis

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Subject: RE: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

No problem! | assumed that was the case but I’'m not certain how picky DOJ is. It could be that it’s not an issue at all but
I'll have to wait to find out. I'li be in touch when DOJ gets back to me.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer I|
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

i

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Ok, thank you. Sorry, the location nearest to me was digital only, so they had to mail the cards, thus |
couldn't use the ones you sent. Sorry for any inconvenience!

Robert

On 7/19/2023 1:08 PM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) wrote:

Hi Robert, your fingerprint cards and signed paperwork were received by our office though | noticed that
the enclosed cards were not the original cards sent to you. | forwarded the cards to the California
Department of Justice for processing but please be aware that there is a possibility that it may be
rejected as there was information added to the ‘Reason Fingerprinted’ field. | added our required
language to the field as well; should it be rejected by DOJ | will reach out to you with instructions for
further action.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

« Sy 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
(SRRSO, ) 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia



From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>; Montesinos. Rachel (DA)
<montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: DA Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson.
Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Rachel:
Thank you so much for setting this up for us. Here is my address:

Robert Pettis

robert@sicuroanalytics.com

Thanks!

Robert

On 6/12/2023 11:12 AM, Greg DeAngelo wrote:

Thank you, Rachel. I'm located in CA, so | can go to my local livescan location if you can
email me the form. Or do you need to send me the form via FedEx as well?

As for the out-of-state applicants, Jeff, Maryah, and Robert will send their respective
addresses along separately.

Best,
Greg

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:02 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
wrote:

Hi Greg, we do have a process for out-of-state Live Scan applicants. Please provide an
address for which FedEx is able to deliver the applications. Each applicant will be sent
instructions, Live Scan fingerprint cards, and additional forms that must be completed
and returned to our office to be processed by DOJ.

Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo @gmail.com
Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com
Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

PwhpE




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

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com;
maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building
Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>;
Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located
in California and could easily get the live scan completed if you send over the form with
the pre-filled LiveScan form. However, the other 3 individuals from Sicuro are not
located in California. Is it possible for them to get a livescan performed in their states
(Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?

Thanks

Greg

OnJun 9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA)
<montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning, please use the link below to schedule a Live
Scan appointment. You will need to take your completed Live
Scan application with you to your appointment. Please



forward a copy of both completed forms back to me. Once
cleared, you will be sent a link to for CJIS security awareness
training. Upon completion of the training and test you will be
contacted to come in for a badge. Feel free to reach out with
any questions.

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins witl
be accepted. Live Scan Online Appointment System
<https://livescanscheduler.as.me/>

What is the name of the employer or agency that is
sending you for Live Scan or for Fingerprint Cards?
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

What method of payment will you be using? Billing
number (provided by the agency)

Please note: This is for access to the DA’s Office
facilities only. You must acquire a Live Scan
application with a unique ORI and billing number from
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

Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com
Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

e e

No badges will be required. Joanie Johnson should be listed as the
supervisor.

<image001.png> Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This
email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential,
and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments
thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's
Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
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

Ok, thank you. Sorry, the location nearest to me was digitalt only, so they had to mail the cards, thus |
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

) ACRAME yfgc;y :

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

/

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

1.
22
3.
4.

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

: Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
, 5'&“;‘"“” Ouyy,

S’ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

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

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins will
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

B WN =



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

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Robert Pettis

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Subject: RE: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Robert, your fingerprint cards and signed paperwork were received by our office though | noticed that the enclosed
cards were not the original cards sent to you. | forwarded the cards to the California Department of Justice for
processing but please be aware that there is a possibility that it may be rejected as there was information added to the
‘Reason Fingerprinted’ field. | added our required language to the field as well; should it be rejected by DOJ | will reach
out to you with instructions for further action.

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

To: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>; Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: DA Facilities <DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)
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



Thank you, Rachel. I'm located in CA, so | can go to my local livescan location if you can email me the
form. Or do you need to send me the form via FedEx as well?

As for the out-of-state applicants, Jeff, Maryah, and Robert will send their respective addresses along
separately.

Best,
Greg

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:02 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg, we do have a process for out-of-state Live Scan applicants. Please provide an address for which
FedEx is able to deliver the applications. Each applicant will be sent instructions, Live Scan fingerprint
cards, and additional forms that must be completed and returned to our office to be processed by DOJ.

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

< L o~ uililia -
M 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 9:53 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <maontesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com;: DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)

<johnsonj@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>
Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located in California and
could easily get the live scan completed if you send over the form with the pre-filled LiveScan form.
However, the other 3 individuals from Sicuro are not located in California. Is it possible for them to get
a livescan performed in their states (Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?



Thanks

Greg

On Jun 9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr sacda.org>
wrote:

Good morning, please use the link below to schedule a Live Scan
appointment. You will need to take your completed Live Scan application
with you to your appointment. Please forward a copy of both completed
forms back to me. Once cleared, you will be sent a link to for CJIS security
awareness training. Upon completion of the training and test you will be
contacted to come in for a badge. Feel free to reach out with any questions.

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins will be accepted.
Live Scan Online Appointment System
<https://livescanscheduler.as.me/>

What is the name of the employer or agency that is sending you for
Live Scan or for Fingerprint Cards? Sacramento County District
Attorney's Office

What method of payment will you be using? Billing number (provided
by the agency)

Please note: This is for access to the DA’s Office facilities only. You
must acquire a Live Scan application with a unique ORIl and billing
number from each agency for which you are requesting access.



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

* Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
o leff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

e Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com
e Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

No badges will be required. Joanie Johnson should be listed as the supervisor.

<image00l.png>  Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
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
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From: Triplett. Scott (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:52 PM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: background clearance
Thank you.

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org>

Cc: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: background clearance

Hi Scott,

What you sent over is consistent with my knowledge. The most important clearances are mine and Pettis. The other two
would be great to have in place, though.

Julie, can you please check with Jeff and Maryah and see if it is possible for them to get live scanned?
Thanks
Greg
On Mon, Jul 17, 2023 at 1:02 PM Triplett. Scott (DA) <TriplettS@sacda.org> wrote:
Hi Greg,

Good seeing you last week. Thien asked me this morning if your folks have cleared background, such that Sicuro can
start going through our data. So I checked in with our chief investigator. He said the following:

-Greg is done and cleared.

-Pettis’ print cards are on the way to us. Once received, we will send them to DOJ and wait for processing.

-Borowitz and Garner haven’t sent us anything yet. We do know that they received the blank print cards and
instructions from us over @ month ago on 6/14.

Is that information consistent with what you know? As for Borowitz and Garner, is there any way for them to do a Live
Scan as opposed to a print card? That would help speed up the process.



Please let me know if | can do anything on our end.

Thank you,

Scott

Scott Triplett | Chief Deputy District Attorney

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.7000 | TriplettS@sacda.org

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

To: Triplett. Scott (DA)

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: Re: background clearance

Hi Scott,

What you sent over is consistent with my knowledge. The most important clearances are mine and
Pettis. The other two would be great to have in place, though.

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
Good seeing you last week. Thien asked me this morning if your folks have cleared background, such

that Sicuro can start going through our data. So | checked in with our chief investigator. He said the
following:

-Greg is done and cleared.

-Pettis’ print cards are on the way to us. Once received, we will send them to DOJ and wait for
processing.

-Borowitz and Garner haven’t sent us anything yet. We do know that they received the blank print cards
and instructions from us over a month ago on 6/14.

Is that information consistent with what you know? As for Borowitz and Garner, is there any way for
them to do a Live Scan as opposed to a print card? That would help speed up the process.

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

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:03 PM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: background clearance

Hi Greg,

Good seeing you last week. Thien asked me this morning if your folks have cleared background, such that Sicuro can
start going through our data. So | checked in with our chief investigator. He said the following:

-Greg is done and cleared.
-Pettis’ print cards are on the way to us. Once received, we will send them to DOJ and wait for processing.

-Borowitz and Garner haven’t sent us anything yet. We do know that they received the blank print cards and instructions
from us over a month ago on 6/14.

s that information consistent with what you know? As for Borowitz and Garner, is there any way for them to do a Live
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Greg DeAngelo;Jeff Karpel

Subject: Cocktail Party 8:30 pm

Please join Sicuro Data Analytics and Karpel Solutions tonight for drinks and desserts.

il
COCKTAIL PARTY

JULY 12TH
8:30 PM

ESPLANADA SUITE RM 1707
17TH FLOOR SOUTH TOWER

TONIGHT'S PARTY 3PONSORED BY

SICL'RO ARPEL

DATA ANALYTICS SOLUTIONS

Regards,

Julie Salomonson
T.818.437.1847



From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 12:31 PM
To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: Monthly Report

Great, thanks for the update.

Joanie Johnson | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

Ph: 916.875.1075

JohnsonJ@sacda.org

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Monthly Report

Hi Joanie,

| believe Greg has completed his livescan and Robert will this week, he should be receiving his in the mail this
week and will complete it immediately.

Thank you!
Julie

On Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 8:07 AM Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning Julie,

Thank you for sending over the report. | wanted to make sure everyone was able to get live scanned. If anyone is
running into issues, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me. Have a wonderful day.

Sincerely,

Joanie



Joanie Johnson | Administrative Services Officer Ili

Sacramento District Attorney's Office

< / u mln ;"
e 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
Ph: 916.875.1075

JohnsenJ@sacda.org

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo @gmail.com>
Subject: Monthly Report

Hi Joanie,

To keep you up-to-date on our progress with the Sacramento DA's office, we will be sending monthly updates,
attached. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

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

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Subject: Re: Monthly Report

Hi Joanie,

| believe Greg has completed his livescan and Robert will this week, he should be receiving his in the
mail this week and will complete it immediately.

Thank you!
Julie
On Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 8:07 AM Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning Julie,

Thank you for sending over the report. | wanted to make sure everyone was able to get live scanned. If
anyone is runninginto issues, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me. Have a wonderful day.

Sincerely,

Joanie

Joanie Johnson | Administrative Services Officer lli

Sacramento District Attorney's Office

SpeRAn
N Se i CJuililin
N 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

!N"O CQU""

Ph:916.875.1075

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

To keep you up-to-date on our progress with the Sacramento DA's office, we will be sending monthly
updates, attached. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

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

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8.08 AM
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

Joanie Johnson | Administrative Services Officer IlI
Sacramento District Attorney's Office
{ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

c— oy Ph: 916.875.1075
Semper Juslilia
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
T. 818.437.1847
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From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA),Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Monthly Report

Attachments: Sacramento July23.pdf

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



SICL'RR0

DATA ANALYTICS

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: Pre-Data

Contract Update
As soon as we receive the full data set, SDA will begin:

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)
o Convert database files into flat files and reconstruct the case management
system.
Reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Continue meetings with the SACDA T department for clarification on data.
o SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components.

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

o Aplan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

Sicuro will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: CDAA Conference Happy Hour Invitation
Attachments: Sicuro CDAA Happy Hour.pdf

Hi,

Sicuro Data Analytics invites you to attend the CDAA Conference Happy Hour on July 11th.
Please RSVP

JU A L
CDAA HAPPY HOUR
JULY TITH
5:30 - 7.30 PM

HYATT REGENCY CRANGE COUNTY
ESPLANADA SUITE 17TH FL SOUTH TOWER

SICL'RO

DATA ANALYTICS

Regards,

Julie Salomonson
T.818.437.1847
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From: Black. John (DA)

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Sicuro Analytics

Cc: DA Account Payables

Subject: RE: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0623-1 and 0623-2
Hi Dawn

Please use WB00043949 as the contact number for this contract. The invoices can be emailed to
DAAccountPayables@sacda.org.

It is my understanding your company might be doing expert witness consulting as well. If this ends up being
the case please make sure these fees are invoice separately and reference expert witness. Don’t use the
above contract number for these charges. We have to pay for them differently.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you

John Black | Chief, Administrative & Fiscal Services
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.5126 | blacki@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Black. John (DA) <Black)@sacda.org>

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0623-1 and 0623-2

HiJohn,

Please see the attached invoice for June below. This is the first invoice we are submitting to your county, please advise if
future invoices should be sent to your accounts payable department. Also, if you have our contract numbers available, |
will include it on the invoices.

Best regards,

Dawn DeAngelo
Accounts Receivable

Sicuro Data Analytics
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Black. John (DA)

Subject: Re: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0623-1 and 0623-2
HiJohn,

Thank you for this information.

Bestregards,

Dawn DeAngelo
Accounts Receivable

Sicuro Data Analytics

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 2:44 PM Black. John (DA) <Blackl@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Dawn

Please use WB00043949 as the contact number for this contract. The invoices canbe emailed to
DAAccountPayables@sacda.org.

It is my understanding your company might be doing expert witness consulting as well. If this ends up
being the case please make sure these fees are invoice separately and reference expert witness. Don’t
use the above contract number for these charges. We have to pay for them differently.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you



John Black | Chief, Administrative & Fiscal
Services

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

>

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.5126 | blackj@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Black. John (DA) <Blackl@sacda.org>

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0623-1 and 0623-2

HiJohn,

Please see the attached invoice for June below. This is the first invoice we are submitting to your county,
please advise if future invoices should be sent to your accounts payable department. Also, if you have
our contract numbers available, | willinclude it on the invoices.

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

Attachments: Sacramento County DA Invoice 0623-1.pdf; Sacramento County DA Invoice 0623-2 .pdf
Hi John,

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



'l// SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

July 5, 2023

Attention: John Black

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis
Invoice: 0623

Dear John,

During the period of June 1 - June 30, 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLG recorded 24.00 billable hours billed at an hourly rate of
$300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.
The total amount due for this period is: $7200.00
Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLG / Gregory DeAngelo, GEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



I(/ SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Invoice 0623 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 24 $300.00 $7,200.00
Subtotal $7,200.00
Total $7,200.00
Date Description of Work
5/4/23  Meeting preparation, map and dashboard items (Maryah)
6/5/23 Meeting with senior management team re: work obligations and work flow (Maryah); Sacramento in-persen vislt (Greg and Robert)
6/6/23 Meeting with data manager to discuss data (Maryah); Sacramento in-person visit (Greg and Robert)

6/7/23

6/8/23

6/9/23

6/10/23

6/11/23

Mesting with misdemeanors and general felonies team re: case distribution process (Maryah)
Mesting with clerical staff re: intake process (Maryah)

Mesting with special units team (Maryah)

Meeting with data team re: case management system (Maryah)

Mesting with data team re: case management system (Maryah)
¢} d

Hours

2.00

2.00

12.00

2.00

2,00

2.00

2.00

2.00

24.00
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Julie Salomonson;Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA)
Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Thank you, Rachel. | will get this completed today.

Best,
Greg

On Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 10:40 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning Greg, | was able to confirm with our Live Scan coordinator that because you reside within
the state you are able to complete an electronic Live Scan. I've attached a copy of the application and
instructions. I’ve copied the information below regarding the quality of the prints from the card. The link
to schedule Live Scan appointments is for in-county applicants only; please use the previous method
used to make your appointment, if necessary. | apologize for my error in sending you the fingerprint
cards vs the electronic application..

From: Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GonzalezA@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: FW: Vendor Sicuro

Rachel, please read below and re-sent a new FedEx envelope with form to
Greg DeAngelo his prints were rejected.

We have to re-do the capturing of the prints.

He will need the OATI number C173DEG083



This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s):
Fingerprint Quality Too Low To Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OATI) C173DEGO83. If a fingerprint card is used for thi
re-submission. this OATI number must be recorded in the class line area of the
fingerprint card

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:59 AM

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsenj@sacda.org>; Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Rachel,

The person who took my fingerprints was concerned about this as well. One thing I'd like to note is that
you're the only office that I've worked with that does not provide me with a form to have my fingerprints
done digitally. Is this not a possibility? I've been digitally livescanned about 50 times in the past two
years and it has never presented an issue. Perhaps we can try this option instead?

Best,



Greg

On Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 8:55 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg, DOJ just informed our office that the quality of the prints taken on 6/21/23 was insufficient for
processing; unfortunately, this will mean that you will need to be re-printed. There will be no cost to
you. I'll be sending new paperwork via FedEx today. | was provided with a tracking identifier that must
be added to the fingerprint card. My instinct tells me that | should add this number on the card though |
hesitate in case it makes the card unusable (as the box is labelled LEAVE BLANK). As a work around, |
will be sending you two (2) sets of fingerprint cards for a total of four (4) cards; one set with the OATI
number and the other left blank so that the number can be added by the Live Scan technician, if
required. Please return both sets of fingerprint cards to me so that | may properly dispose of the
unused cards per DOJ requirements. | apologize for the inconvenience.

Below is information from Live Scan:

Per CA DOJ: Greg DeAngelo needs to be re-fingerprinted. The quality of the prints
taken on 6/21/23 was insufficient for them to process the request. It says he can
go back and reprint for free.

He’lt need this number (OAT)): | EEGEFE:

This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s):
Fingerprint Quality Too Low Te Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OAT!) [ R 1 @ fingerprint card is used for the
re-submission. this OATI number must be recorded in the class ling area of the
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

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sic uroanalytics.com; DA
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
]
I

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:16 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

If you’re not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I’ll need an address for you as
well.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
Officer

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

g

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

I live in Ventura County.

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Where in CA are you located? If you’re not going to be fingerprinted in Sacramento County I’tt need to
send you the same forms via FedEx.

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

Sent: Monday, June 12,2023 11:12 AM

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

* GregDeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
o Jeff Borowitz - jeff@sicuroanalytics.com

» Robert Pettis - robert@sicuroanalytics.com

e Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
Officer

4 smgknlmb' c'ou,l'ry'.

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

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicu roanalytics.com; DA
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
them to get a livescan performed in their states (Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?

Thanks

Greg

OnJun 9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
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
sent a link to for CJIS security awareness training. Upon completion of the training and
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

» GregDeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com
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



<image001.png> MichaellIshii| Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and
any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for
the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email
(or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Greg DeAngelo

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Julie Salomonson;Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA)
Subject: RE: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics
Attachments: LIVESCAN_app_non-EE_2023.pdf

Good morning Greg, | was able to confirm with our Live Scan coordinator that because you reside within the state you
are able to complete an electronic Live Scan. I've attached a copy of the application and instructions. I've copied the
information below regarding the quality of the prints from the card. The link to schedule Live Scan appointments is for
in-county applicants only; please use the previous method used to make your appointment, if necessary. | apologize for
my error in sending you the fingerprint cards vs the electronic application..

From: Gonzalez. Alfredo (DA) <GonzalezA@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: FW: Vendor Sicuro

Rachel, please read below and re-sent a new FedEx envelope with form to Greg
DeAngelo his prints were rejected.
We have to re-do the capturing of the prints.

He will need the OATI number _

This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s).
Fingerprint Quality Too Low To Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OAT!) [ " 2 fincerprint card is used for the
re-submission, this OATI number must be recorded in the class line area of the

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

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Subject: Re: DA's Office Contractor access- Sicuro Analytics

Hi Rachel,



The person who took my fingerprints was concerned about this as well. One thing I'd like to note is that you're the only
office that I've worked with that does not provide me with a form to have my fingerprints done digitally. Is this not a
possibility? I've been digitally livescanned about 50 times in the past two years and it has never presented an issue.
Perhaps we can try this option instead?

Best,
Greg

On Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 8:55 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg, DOJ just informed our office that the quality of the prints taken on 6/21/23 was insufficient for processing;
unfortunately, this will mean that you will need to be re-printed. There will be no cost to you. I'll be sending new
paperwork via FedEx today. | was provided with a tracking identifier that must be added to the fingerprint card. My
instinct tells me that | should add this number on the card though | hesitate in case it makes the card unusable (as the
box is labelled LEAVE BLANK). As a work around, | will be sending you two (2) sets of fingerprint cards for a total of four
(4) cards; one set with the OATI number and the other left blank so that the number can be added by the Live Scan
technician, if required. Please return both sets of fingerprint cards to me so that | may properly dispose of the unused
cards per DOJ requirements. | apologize for the inconvenience.

Below is information from Live Scan:

Per CA DOJ: Greg DeAngelo needs to be re-fingerprinted. The quality of the prints taken on
6/21/23 was insufficient for them to process the request. It says he can go back and reprint for
free.

He'll need this number (OATI): |

This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s):
Fingerprint Quality Too Low To Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OAT!) [ i 2 inoerprint card is used for the
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

Cc: ieff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com; DA Facilities
<DAFacilities@sacda.org>; DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>; Johnson. Joanie (DA)
<johnsoni@sacda.org>; Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

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

- Semper Jjustitia



From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Cc: jeff@sicuroanalytics.com; robert@sicuroanalytics.com; maryah@sicuroanalytics.com: DA Facilities
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

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Montesinos. Rachel {DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

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

Thank you, Rachel. I'm located in CA, so | can go to my local livescan location if you can email me the form. Or do you
need to send me the form via FedEx as well?

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

Thank you for the email, Rachel. We are not local to the Sacramento area. | am located in California and could easily
get the live scan completed if you send over the form with the pre-filled LiveScan form. However, the other 3
individuals from Sicuro are not located in California. Is it possible for them to get a livescan performed in their states
(Georgia, Oregon, and Washington)?



Thanks

Greg

OnJun 9, 2023, at 10:35 AM, Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning, please use the link below to schedule a Live Scan appointment. You will
need to take your completed Live Scan application with you to your appointment.
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

<image00l.png> Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer
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
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GRCRAMENTO Couy,

-

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office
THIEN HO

District Attorney

For questions regarding access to the District Attorney’s Office, please call or email:
DA Facilities: (916) 874-5678 | DAfacilities(@sacda.org

Live Scan is now by appointment only, no walk-ins will be accepted.
Supervisors:

*  Email the following to DAbuildingaccess@sacda.org

o applicant name, email address, supervisor name and location requesting
access
e Ifthis information is not received by facilities, the invoice may be
disputed and building access may not be granted

Applicant:

= Schedule Live Scan appointment _https:/livescanscheduler.as.me/schedule.php

e Name of Agency sending you for Live Scan: Sacramento
County District Attorney's Office
e Method of Payment: Billing Number
o Take completed Live Scan application to appointment
o Return both completed forms to dabuildingaccess@sacda.org
o You will be notified of clearance and additional follow-up including DOJ
required CJIS Security Awareness Training

This application is for access to the following Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office locations
only: 901 G Street, 906 G Street, 721 9" Street, 4800 Broadway (Crime Lab), 9805 Goethe Road (Juvenile
DA).

sacda.ong

901 G Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | p: 916.874.6218 | [: 916.321.2201



OFFICE USE ONLY

Live Scan:
CLETS:
Personnel System:
Position #:
Velocity:
NON-EMPLOYEE PROCESSING
Fill out Completely
Name (Last, First, Ml)
Personnel ID #: Job [:l Male
(If applicable) Title: D Female
Date of Birth: Supervisor:
Address: City &
(Street) Zip:
Email: SSN:
Cell or Work ID/Driver’s License #:
Telephone:

What building(s) do you need access to?
(901 G, 721 9, 906 G, 4800 Broadway)

Name of County Department or Current Employer?

PERSON TO CALL IN CASE OF EMERGENCY

Name

Relationship

Address

Telephone Work: Home: Cell:




From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Cc: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Julie Salomonson

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
done digitally. Is this not a possibility? I've been digitally livescanned about 50 times in the past two years
and it has never presented an issue. Perhaps we can try this option instead?

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
processing; unfortunately, this will mean that you will need to be re-printed. There will be no cost to you.
I'll be sending new paperwork via FedEx today. | was provided with a tracking identifier that must be
added to the fingerprint card. My instinct tells me that | should add this number on the card though |
hesitate in case it makes the card unusable (as the box is labelled LEAVE BLANK). As a work around, |
will be sending you two (2) sets of fingerprint cards for a total of four (4) cards; one set with the OATI
number and the other left blank so that the number can be added by the Live Scan technician, if
required. Please return both sets of fingerprint cards to me so that | may properly dispose of the unused
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

He’lt need this number (OATI): || GGz



This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s):
Fingerprint Quality Too Low To Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OAT!) [V " 2 fingerprint card is used for the
re-submissian. this OATI number must be recorded in the class line area of the
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

Sent: Monday, June 12,2023 11:41 AM

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

If you’re not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I’ll need an address for you as well.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services
Officer

| FTRAY,

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

[ live in Ventura County.

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:13 AM Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org> wrote:

Where in CA are you located? If you’re not going to be fingerprinted in Sacramento County I’ll need to
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

¢ Maryah Garner - maryah@sicuroanalytics.com




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
guestions.

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

<image001.png> Michaellshii | Information Technology Manager
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 8:55 AM

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

He’ll need this number (OAT!): | EEEGE

This applicant fingerprint submission was rejected for the following reason(s):
Fingerprint Quality Too Low To Be Used

To re-submit this transaction, please reference the ORIGINAL APPLICANT
TRACKING IDENTIFIER (OAT!) [ " @ fngerprint card is used for the
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

gl PR
NTO icou;,h_

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

if you're not planning to come to Sacramento County to get printed I'll need an address for you as well.

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

o ACLGNS, Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
o s'“q\AHRNTo cq!{~i,,; >

|

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

Hi Greg, we do have a process for out-of-state Live Scan applicants. Please provide an address for which FedEx is able
to deliver the applications. Each applicant will be sent instructions, Live Scan fingerprint cards, and additional forms
that must be completed and returned to our office to be processed by DOJ.

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
agency) ‘

Please note: This is for access to the DA’s Office facilities only. You must acquire
a Live Scan application with a unique ORI and billing number from each agency
for which you are requesting access.

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

o  Greg DeAngelo - Gregory.deangelo@gmail.com

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
than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete
the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: McDonald. Heather (DA)

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 9:39 AM
To: Greg DeAngelo
Subject: RE: FW: WB00043949

Thank you so much! | appreciate it!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 7:03 PM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: FW: WB00043949

Hi Heather,

| was sent a docusign copy from John Black, with the email Black)@sacda.org.

I hope this helps.

Greg

On Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 7:17 PM McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg,

Sorry to bother you...someone from the DA sent you a revised Scurio contract to sign, can you tell me who sent you this
revised contract? | am trying to track this signed contract down and having a hard time. Thank you for any information

you have, | appreciate it!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia



From: Rosado. Noemi (DA} <RosadoN@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:49 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: WB00043949

Hello Heather,

Sorry | do not. Usually, any physical docs that come over for signature are picked up by the person who dropped them
off?

From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Rosado. Noemi (DA) <RosadoN@sacda.org>

Subject: FW: WB00043949

Hi Noemi,

Do you happen to have this signed contract or know who has it?

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

P GRERAMENTO Coy

- 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Blazina. Michael (DA) <BlazinaM @sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:51 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: WB00043949




Yeah, we finished that a couple weeks ago. It went through for Greg and Thien's signatures. | don’t have the signed
copy.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:43:25 AM

To: Blazina. Michael (DA) <BlazinaM @sacda.org>
Subject: FW: WB00043949

Hi — Just checking in, | think you were working on the updated Scurio contract?

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: DOF-93rel-encumb <DOF-93rel-encumb@saccounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:24 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: WB00043949

HI Heather,

Can you provide the signed agreement?



Thank you.

Ger

From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Vang. Ger <vangg@saccounty.gov>

Subject: RE: WB00043949

Hi Ger,

This is my first email regarding the release, | wasn’t aware that we need to email {l am now). @ Please let me know if
you need anything else from me to process the 93 release. Much appreciated, have a great day!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Vang. Ger <vangg@saccounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:29 PM

To: McDonald. Heather {DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: WB00043949

Hi Heather,

Yes, | do process the 93 release. | am working on requests that our office received on Mary 31%%. For some reason, | am
not able to locate the email where you request the 93 release.



| am assuming the email went to a different inbox. Can you email the email showing when you submitted the request
for the 93 release.

Thank you.

Ger Vang

Senior Accountant
Departmetn of Finance
Auditor-Controller

916-874-7437

From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Vang. Ger <vangg@saccounty.gov>

Subject: WB00043949

Hi Ger,

Do you release the WB contracts? | submitted WB00043949 and | am waiting on the 93 release, do you handle the 93
release? Thank youl!

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



attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
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this email and any attachments thereto.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the
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From: Greg DeAngelo <gregory.deangelo@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 7:.03 PM
To: McDonald. Heather (DA)
Subject: Re: FW: WB00043949

Hi Heather,

| was sent a docusign copy from John Black, with the email Blackl@sacda.org.

| hope this helps.

Greg

On Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 7:17 PM McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org> wrote:

Hi Greg,

Sorry to bother you...someone from the DA sent you a revised Scurio contract to sign, can you tell me
who sent you this revised contract? | am trying to track this signed contract down and having a hard
time. Thank you for any information you have, | appreciate it!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Rosado. Noemi (DA) <RosadoN@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:49 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: WB00043949

Hello Heather,



Sorry | do not. Usually, any physical docs that come over for signature are picked up by the person who
dropped them off?

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

From: Blazina. Michael (DA) <BlazinaM@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:51 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: WB00043949

Yeah, we finished that a couple weeks ago. It went through for Greg and Thien’s signatures. | don’t have
the signed copy.

Get Outlook foriOS



From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:43:25 AM

To: Blazina. Michael (DA) <BlazinaM@sacda.org>
Subject: FW: WB00043949

Hi - Just checking in, | think you were working on the updated Scurio contract?

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
This is my first email regarding the release, | wasn’t aware that we need to email (lam now). @ Please

let me know if you need anything else from me to process the 93 release. Much appreciated, have a
great day!

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

Yes, | do process the 93 release. | am working on requests that our office received on Mary 315, For
some reason, | am not able to locate the email where you request the 93 release.

| am assuming the email went to a different inbox. Can you email the email showing when you
submitted the request for the 93 release.

Thank you.



Ger Vang

Senior Accountant
Departmetn of Finance

Auditor-Controller

916-874-7437

From: McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7,2023 1:22 PM

To: Vang. Ger <vangg@saccounty.gov>

Subject: WB00043949

Hi Ger,

Do you release the WB contracts? | submitted WB00043949 and | am waiting on the 93 release, do you
handle the 93 release? Thank you!

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
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of
this email and any attachments thereto.
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From: McDonald. Heather (DA)

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 4:18 PM
To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: FW: WB00043949

Hi Greg,

Sorry to bother you...someone from the DA sent you a revised Scurio contract to sign, can you tell me who sent you this
revised contract? |am trying to track this signed contract down and having a hard time. Thank you for any information

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

From: McDonald. Heather (DA} <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
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

From: Blazina. Michael (DA} <BlazinaM @sacda.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 8:51 AM

To: McDonald. Heather {DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: WB00043949




Yeah, we finished that a couple weeks ago. It went through for Greg and Thien’s signatures. | don’t have the signed
copy.

Get Qutlook for iOS

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
This is my first email regarding the release, | wasn’t aware that we need to email (I am now). @ Please let me know if
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

Yes, | do process the 93 release. | am working on requests that our office received on Mary 31%. For some reason, | am
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

To: Vang. Ger <yangg@saccounty.gov>

Subject: WB00043949

Hi Ger,
Do you release the WB contracts? | submitted WB00043949 and | am waiting on the 93 release, do you handle the 93
release? Thank you!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia
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